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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition for a Variance from or ) 
Waiver of the Annual Reporting ) 
Requirements in Rule 25-6.0343 ) Docket No. 160041-EU 

Filed: March 15, 2016 of the Florida Administrative Code, ) 
for Municipal Electric Utilities and ) 
Rural Electric Cooperatives ) 

FLORIDA ELECTRIC COOPERATIVES 
ASSOCIATION INC.'s NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL 

OF PETITION FOR A VARIANCE FROM OR WAIVER OF THE 
ANNUAL REPORTING REQUIREMENTS IN RULE 25-6.0343 OF THE 
FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE, FOR MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC 

UTILITIES ANDRURAL ELECTRIC COOPERATIVES 

Florida Electric Cooperatives Association, Inc., hereby voluntarily 

withdraws without prejudice its Petition for a Variance from or Waiver of the 

Annual Reporting Requirements in Rule 25-6.0343 of the Florida Adrr1inistrative 

Code, for Municipal Electric Utilities and Rural Electric Cooperatives filed 

February 25, 2016. 

Respectfully submit~ed this 15th of March, 2016. 

Michelle Hershel, Esq. 
William B. Willingham, Esq. 
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association 
2916 Apalachee Parkway 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850)877 -6166 I (850)656-5485( fax) 




